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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 10:02 AM

To: '‘Winnie Chua'’

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Market value for SKC4533G DOA: 30/12/2018
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKC 4533G is $35K - 36K (est) as at December 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 7:58 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Market value for SKC4533G DOA: 30/12/2018

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,
Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message--—-—-

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 7:42 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Market value for SKC4533G DOA: 30/12/2018

Dear Sir,



Please let us have the market value. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644
| F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg.
No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 7:42 PM

Subject: Market value for SKC4533G DOA: 30/12/2018
Attachments: 02012019193110-0001.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please let us have the market value. Tks.
Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4177C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKC4533G

Vehicle to be Exported: No

intended Deregistration Date: 03 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: QASHQAI+2 2,0 SMT ABS D/AB SR 7EAT
Primary Colour; Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: MR20059735W
Chassis No.: SINJBNJ10U7069123
Maximum Power Output: 102.0kW (136 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,914.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2011

First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2011
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $23,914.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2021

PARF Rebate Amount; $14,348.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date; 28 Aug 2021

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $65,490.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,358.00

Total Rebate Amount: $31,706.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2019

OK




1/3/2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SCARMART.COM Login  Sian up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Become a Lalamove Be Your Own Boss. Ca

US55

Rider Van / Lorry drivers

Post an Advertisement H i -
. B 1 CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED M
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Sy . . MERCEDES-BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! [ ' N
‘ - ; ]
Direct Owner m =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling B
- . " — : e ]
(Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 100 results/page ¥ |
7 vehicles |Nissan Qashqai l )
4k Ao Price Depreciation diat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan Qashqai Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
Nissan Qashgai 2.0A Premium $36,800 $10,650 /yr 09-Jun-2011 1,997 cc 106,231 km Suv Available
Sparking White, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained, Serviced By Agent, New Service Just Done, New Road Tax, Bank Or In House Loan Available,
Trade In Welcome, Can Arrange View Car At Your Place,
A Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashgai, 2011 nissan gashgai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashgal, Nissan, Qashgal, gashyai,
Posted: 30-Dec-2018 Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqai 2.0A Premium $36,800 $10,090 /yr 01-Jul-2011 1,997 cc 123,000 km Suv Available
Value For Money, Low In Depreciation, High Parf, Best Selling Japanese Crossover SUV In The Market, Well Maintained And Fully Serviced By Agent
Tan Chong Motors, Taken Care By 1 Previous Owner, Flexib...
Posted: 27-Dec-2018 T(?gs: _2011 Nissan Qashqai, 2011 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashgai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashagai, qashqai,
Used Nissan
Nissan Qashgai 2.0A Premium - N.A 30-Jun-2011 1,997 cc - Suv SOLD
1 Owner,Mileage Done 88000Km Only!Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Exterior And Interior Of Vehicle Is Like New Well Maintained, Under
Carriage And Auto Gear Is In Good State, Price Negotiable!Cal...
o Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashqai, 2011 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, gashqai,
Postad: 03-Dec-2018 Used Nissan
Nissan Qashqgai 2.0A Premium $38,800 $10,930 /yr 15-Jun-2011 1,997 cc 88,000 km Suv Available
$500 Rebate On Insurance, Cheapest In The Market. Flexible Loan Scheme Available. Extended 1 Year Warranty, Free Car Concierge Service, Please _ .
Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultants Now For ... ' FREMILIN AT

Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashaai, 2011 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashgai, nissan qashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,
Used Nissan

Posted: 02-Dec-2018

E‘SEYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
LOAN

Nissan Qashgai 2,0A Premium = N.A 17-Jun-2011 1,997 cc = Suv SOLD

Best Selling Japanese Crossover SUV In The Market, Well Maintained. Taken Care By 1 Previous Owner, Flexible Loan Scheme Available, Call Now For
More Enquires.

Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 10-Nov-2018 Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashgai, 2011 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqal, Nissan, Qashqai, gashgai,

Used Nissan

Nissan Qashqgai 2.0A Premium - N.A 18-Oct-2011 1,997 cc w Suv SQOLD

Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashqai, 2011 nissan qashqal, Nissan Qashgai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashqal, qashqai,

Posted: 25-Oct-2018 Used Nissan

Nissan Qashqgai 2.0A Premium - N.A 26-Jan-2011 1,997 cc - Suv SOLD

Spacious SUV. Original Paint Work, No Repair Needed.

Tags: 2011 Nissan Qashqai, 2011 nissan gashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashqai, Nissan, Qashqai, qashqai,
Used Nissan

Posted: 13-Oct-2018

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MMO=Qashqai&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2011&MQOD=Nissan



